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Maire Buckley

From: Ann Marie Donlon

Sent: 23 July 2009 11:14

To: Sonja Smith; Maire Buckley

Subject: FW: north cobh

For file D0057-01, 00054-01, D0129-01, D0436-01.

From: Valerie Hannon [mailto:Valerie.Hannon@CorkCoCo.ie]
Sent: 22 July 2009 10:26
To: Ann Marie Donlon
Cc: Shaladan; Kevin Sugrue
Subject: FW: north cobh

FYI

From: Tim OHerlihy
Sent: 21 July 2009 12:09
To: Valerie Hannon
Cc: Robert Ofarrell
Subject: RE: north cobh

Hi Valerie,

Based on our original programme (pre delays in approval of the EIS) we are now looking at a programme as
follows:
Comments received on PR from DEHLG in May 2009
Respond to comments and revise PR as necessary - October 2009
DELHG review and approve February 2010
Construction Start on Collection System 03/4 of 2012
Construction Complete Collection System 02/3 of 2014
Construction Start WWTP 04 of 2012/01 of 2013
Construction complete WWTP 03/4 of 2014.

Regards,

Tim O'Herlihy
Executive Engineer,
WSIP Project Office,
Model Business Park,
Model Farm Road,
Cork.

Main Line: 021 481 9400
Direct Line: 021 481 9421
Internal Extension: 8121
Fax: 021 481 9433
Mobile: 086 809 6250

Email: tLlJ1&hexllby@c;QrlsgoGo.ie
Web: WWW&oxls<::_Qco.i~

From: Valerie Hannon
Sent: 21 July 2009 11:00
To: Tim OHerlihy; Robert Ofarrell
Subject: FW: north cobh
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Any ideas on this?

From: Gavin Clabby [mailto:g.c1abby@epa.ie]
Sent: 21 July 2009 10:00
To: Valerie Hannon
Subject: RE: north cobh

Hi Valerie,

Would you be able to tell me if there is a start and/or completion date for the construction and
commissioning of the Shanbally WWTP?

Regards

Gavin Ciabby

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
EPA
Inniscarra
Co. Cork
+353 21 4875540

From: Valerie Hannon [mailto:Valerie.Hannon@CorkCoCo.ie]
Sent: 30 June 2009 17:20
To: Gavin Clabby
Cc: Madeleine Healy; Gerard OHora; Shane Kennedy
Subject: RE: north cobh

I will confirm with area office but rushbrook (older section is in Cobh area) while the north cobh plant relates to
new housing developments in the Rushbrrok area
However this will need to be formally clarified.
Regards
Valerie hannon

From: Gavin Clabby [mailto:g.c1abby@epa.ie]
Sent: 30 June 2009 16:27
To: Valerie Hannon
Subject: RE: north cobh

Hi Valerie,

Could you tell me which agglomeration Rushbrooke in Cobh belongs to?

Regards

Gavin Ciabby

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
EPA
Inniscarra
Co. Cork
+353 21 4875540

From: Valerie Hannon [mailto:Valerie.Hannon@CorkCoCo.ie]
Sent: 19 June 2009 13:22
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To: Gavin Clabby
Cc: Madeleine Healy
Subject: north cobh

Gavin
Attached shows designated aquaculture areas in cork harbour

As you can see neither are in the channel that is relative to the passage westlmonkstown agglomeration

This channel is a shipping channel and that part of the harbour is used for a ferry and normal ship
movements in/out of the harbour
Regards
Valerie hannon
a/sen exec scientist
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